EMPR FOI EMPR:EX

From: Alex Grzybowski <alex@pacificresolutions.com>

Sent: January 21, 2020 9:26 PM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Coley, Simon J EMPR:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX
Cc: Roberts, Lloyd E EMPR:EX; Chanda Hunnie

Subject: RE: FNCI Briefing

Thanks for the note Dave and happy to set this up Doug. Let me know when you and the Minister may be available. It is
challenging getting all the leaders present but we can try. Looking to schedule more Info sessions towards the end of
the month of Feb in Vancouver and we are hosting a meeting of FNs leaders across the north in PG on the 29". But only
two FNCI leaders will be present.

Let me know if you would like any briefing materials. We have a lot of information and the fncionline.com website is live
but password protected for a few more days. Dave and Simon and Lloyd have much of the info as well.

Incidentally, Lax Kw’alaams is fully on board under Mayor Reece.
Regards to All,

Alex

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 9:16 AM

To:s.22 Coley, Simon J EMPR:EX <Simon.Coley@gov.bc.ca>; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Roberts, Lloyd E EMPR:EX <Lloyd.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FNCI Briefing

Alex, | was talking to Doug this morning re FNCI and the great work they are doing. He is supportive and would like to
get caught up. We discussed a briefing for him and his Minister on all that you have been up to and where you are
headed. | think that’s a great idea and will leave to you to work with him on that. Let me know if you need anything
from EMPR. s.16 Thanks.

Dave Nikolejsin

Deputy Minister
Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
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From: Alex Grzybowski <alex@pacificresolutions.com>
Sent: January 23, 2020 8:11 AM

To: Coley, Simon J EMPR:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX
Subject: 5.16

Attachments:

Morning both,
s.16
Alex

Alex Grzybowski
m. 250.888.1534 e. alex@pacificresolutions.com

Pacific R?suluriuns
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From: Coley, Simon J EMPR:EX

Sent: January 23, 2020 8:35 PM

To: Alex Grzybowski s.22

Cc: '‘Chanda Hunnie'; Roberts, Lloyd E EMPR:EX; Rogers, James EMPR:EX; Restall, Analise EMPR:EX
Subject: Minister Ralston meeting FNCI at Forum

Alex,

Minister Ralston is happy to meet with the FNCI chiefs at the PG Forum next week. His office is looking for potential
meeting times and | don’t know yet about whether he can attend the reception on the 29", s.16

.16 We’'ll work on scheduling options but wanted to convey
this so you can get the word out with the nations.

Thanks,

Simon Colcg

Assistant Deputy Minister
Strategic and Indigenous Affairs Division / Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Office: 778-698-7176 [/ Cell: 250-507-6585 / Fax: 250-952-0269
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From: §.22

Sent: January 23, 2020 8:51 PM

To: Coley, Simon J EMPR:EX

Cc: '‘Chanda Hunnie'; Roberts, Lloyd E EMPR:EX; Rogers, James EMPR:EX; Restall, Analise EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Minister Ralston meeting FNCI at Forum

Chiefs and President are notified. Let me know when you know what the time options are. Harold will have to call in and
| am not sure about Garry yet.

Alex

From: Coley, Simon J EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 8:35 PM

To: Alex Grzybowskis.22

Cc: 'Chanda Hunnie' ; Roberts, Lloyd E EMPR:EX ; Rogers, James EMPR:EX ; Restall, Analise EMPR:EX
Subject: Minister Ralston meeting FNCI at Forum

Alex,

Minister Ralston is happy to meet with the FNCI chiefs at the PG Forum next week. His office is looking for potential
meeting times and | don’t know yet about whether he can attend the reception on the 29"".5.16

.16 We'll work on scheduling options but wanted to convey
this so you can get the word out with the nations.

Thanks,

Simon Colcg

Assistant Deputy Minister
Strategic and Indigenous Affairs Division / Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Office: 778-698-7176 / Cell: 250-507-6585 / Fax: 250-952-0269
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From: s.22

Sent: January 25, 2020 6:50 PM
To: Coley, Simon J EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: FNCI meeting with MNR

That will be better

From: Coley, Simon J EMPR:EX <Simon.Coley@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Saturday, January 25, 2020 5:11 PM

To: s.22

Subject: Re: FNCI meeting with MNR

Ok I'll see what time he may have on Wednesday.

Cheers,
Simon

On Jan 25, 2020, at 4:21 PM, s-22 wrote:

Further to previous. President Clayton will be in PG on Tuesday. We might be able to have the other leaders phone in
but perhaps we can find another time when both Eva and Crystal are there.

Alex

From: Coley, Simon J EMPR:EX <Simon.Coley@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Saturday, January 25, 2020 8:24 AM

To: Alex Grzybowski s.22 Restall, Analise EMPR:EX <Analise.Restall@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Roberts, Lloyd E EMPR:EX <Lloyd.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Rogers, James EMPR:EX <James.Rogers@gov.bc.ca>; Perrins,
Greg EMPR:EX <Greg.Perrins@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FNCI meeting with MNR

Alex,

Minister Ralston is available to meet with the leaders at the Forum 2-230pm on Tuesday. Can you please see if the
chiefs are available?

We still need to find a room and will let you know. Analise, can you please see if there may be a room at the Civic
Centre? I'm not sure who the admin lead would be.

Thanks,
Simon Coley
Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic and Indigenous Affairs Division / Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Office: 778-698-7176 / Cell: 250-507-6585/ Fax: 250-952-0269
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